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DPS - DMT

From: Driscoll, Rob

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:18 AM

To: DPS - DMT

Subject: Comm Log (Essex County SO)

-Found RPC was completed with expired simulator solution (Lot # 14-10-100).  

-Checked DM Host to verify no tests had been ran since the RPC date (10/3/15). 

-Called Essex County SO and explained that Gil Rainault had used an expired simulator solution and to put the 

instrument out of service immediately.  Their DMT supervisor is out of town on vacation, but they may have a DMT 

supervisor from another agency complete another RPC with non-expired solution.  At this point the instrument is out of 

service and we are awaiting a passing RPC from the agency. 

 

 

Robert Driscoll 

Vermont Forensics Laboratory 

103 South Main Street 

Waterbury, VT 05671 

Electronics Technician 

Rob.Driscoll@Vermont.gov 

Desk: (802) 241-5817 

Cell:    (802) 585-0123 

 


